



School Community Council  
December 2019 MEETING MINUTES

DATE: 10 December 2019 TIME: 3 PM PLACE: DFJHS

**MEMBERS**

TERM	NAME	PRESENT or ABSENT
<b>Administration</b>		
Permanent	Brenda Burr	X
Permanent	Mike Sorensen	A
<b>Teachers / Counselors</b>		
7 <sup>th</sup> Year	Sandy Caceres	X
1st Year	Reilly Ryan	X
1st Year	Ty James	X
<b>Parents</b>		
2nd Year	Amanda Kearns	X
2nd Year	Dawnyeil West	X
1st Year	Heidi Messenger	X
1st Year	Jana Kessinger	A
1st Year	David Smith	X
1st Year	Tara Stephenson	X
1st Year	Gary Terranova	X
<b>Facilitator</b>		
Appointed Non-Voting	Bart Thompson	X

**RECORD OF VOTES TAKEN:**

- Motion to approve October minutes
  - Unanimous approval
- Motion to adjourn by Dawnyeil, second by Heidi

**ALL MATTERS PROPOSED, DISCUSSED, OR DECIDED:**

- Review of October meeting minutes
- Brenda led discussion about school safety
  - District updates that are coming:
    - electronic locks
    - potential re-design of front entrance
  - School level decisions:
    - locked doors
  - Active shooter situation
    - Hide out, get out or fight out
  - Officer Corey Lewis spoke to his role as SRO
    - Presence at school
    - Improved communication between law enforcement and school
  - Discussion about security cameras and gaps
- Accreditation Review

- Team praised us
- Team leader praised us for the extent to which our students have a voice
- Discussed Team time and Snake Pit
  - Hallway music
  - Substitute Welcome Committee
    - Discussion about how we are improving substitutes' experiences here
- Data review
  - Bart led presentation concerning
    - Tardies
    - Grade Distribution
    - RISE/ACT Aspire Proficiency and Growth scores
    - Discussion about value of testing
- School Needs/Concerns
  - David praised Counseling office for their CCR meetings
  - Suggestion made to video CCR information and post to counseling website